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Charlotte Gomes 
Leisure Development Manager  
Development Management (Planning) 
Three Rivers District Council 
Three Rivers House 
Northway 
Rickmansworth 
Herts 
WD3 1RL 

Date:   4th December  2018 
Our  Ref: CPD 15352018  
Your Ref:  Rickmansworth Park Play Area 
 
Direct Line:  01707 355226 
 
e-mail: 
sophie.groombridge@herts.pnn.police.uk 
  
 

 
Town & Country Planning Act 1990 
 
 
RE: Rickmansworth Park Play Area 
 
Dear Charlotte, 
  
Thank you for meeting with me on Wednesday 28th November 2018 to view the proposed site  
for a play area situated behind Rickmansworth JMI School. 
 
In relation to crime prevention and community safety I am unable to support this proposal. The 
Rickmansworth Safer Neighbourhood team who police the area have substantive concerns 
regarding anti –social behaviour, drug use and several serious assaults which have taken place 
there. The site has no natural surveillance and is not well lit or accessible by emergency 
vehicles.          
 
Please contact me if you require any further information. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Sophie 
 
Sophie Groombridge 
Design Out Crime Officer (CPDA/DOCO) I Crime Prevention Design Service  
Hertfordshire Constabulary Address: Herts Constabulary, Police Headquarters, Stanborough 
Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6XF  
Direct Dial:  01707 355226  
E-mail:     sophie.groombridge@herts.pnn.police.uk 
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